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From: Aldred, Tom - UKGI[/O=HMT/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1B473B274AA644839198B72B47DB1BE8-
ALDRED, TOM (TALDRED]

Sent: Wed 31/10/2018 5:04:58 PM (UTC)

To: Watson, Richard - UKGI, GRO .1 Fox, Joshua -
UKGE GRO i

Cc: Cooper, Tom - UKGE GRO iClarke, Stephen -
UKGH GRO :

Subject: FW: Post Office Litigation Meeting readout (17 October)

Attachment: POL litigation Meeting note.docx

Richard / Josh

The minister has asked for “an update/views on the litigation for next week? | presume the legal team will
have to consider the settlement in slower time? Can you confirm whether POL have shared their legal
advice yet?”

What would you advise we say in response?

Tom
From: Tolhurst, Mpst (BEIS) ! GRO :
Sent: 31 October 2018 16:56
To: Permanent Secretary ! GRO_ - i Clark Spad, Mpst (BEIS)
: GRO i Clark, Mpst (BEIS)! GRO ‘Aldred, Tom - UKGI
i GRO i
Cc: Cooper, Tom - UKGI! GRO iWatson, Richard - UKG! | GRO o i Clarke,
Stephen - UKGI: GRO iAdegun, Oluwatosin - UKGI ; GRO i
Parker, Nick - UKGE GRO iTolhurst, Mpst (BEIS): GRO E

Subject: Post Office Litigation Meeting readout (17 October)
Hi all,

With thanks to Richard for putting this together, please find attached a readout on the recent Post Office litigation
meeting.

One of the actions from the meeting was for POL to share its legal advice with the BEIS legal team in order for the
Department to reach its own conclusions on any potential settlement. Kelly has since raised this with me again and
has asked for an update from UKGI officials on their perspective on the progress of the litigation and how the meeting
went.

Tom — would your team be able to provide an update/views on the litigation for next week? | presume the legal team
will have to consider the settlement in slower time? Can you confirm whether POL have shared their legal advice yet?

Many thanks,
Sam

Samantha Rice

/rzaﬂ Private Secretary to Kelly Tolhurst MP

Parliamentary Under Secretary of State
Department for Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy
BUSW‘!&SS, Eﬂefgy 1Victoria Street, London, SWIHOET

i GRO i GRO i| mpst.griffiths@ GRO |
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